
CITY OF TULLAHOMA 
BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 
MEETING AGENDA 

City Hall, 201 West Grundy Street, 2nd Floor, Board Room 

Monday, September 21, 2020 

4:30 PM 

 

1. Call to order by Chairman Chad Grimes 

 

Due To The COVID-19 Emergency, The Planning Commission Will Conduct Its Essential 

Business By Electronic Means Rather Than Being Required To Gather A Quorum Of The 

Members Physically Present In The Same Location Because It Is Necessary To Protect The 

Health, Safety, And Welfare Of Tennesseans. This meeting is in compliance with the Governor’s 

Executive Order No. 60, which remains in effect until 11:59 p.m. on October 28, 2020. 

 

2. Summary of BOZA Agenda Items 

 

3. Read and approve the minutes of the July 20, 2020 and August 17, 2020 meetings. 

 

4. Unfinished Business. 

A. Conditional Use Permit #205 - A request for a use upon review for a home 

occupancy business, Kingdom Kuts Hair Studio.  The proposed use would occur in a 

ground-level basement with a separate entrance at 201 Westside Heights Drive. 

(Coffee County Map: 127G, Group B, Parcel 002.00).   

Applicant: Dianne Smotherman 

5. New Business with Public Hearings. 

None 

 

6. Adjourn. 

 

 



TULLAHOMA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

July 20th, 2020 

 

The Tullahoma Board of Zoning Appeals met in a Virtual Session Monday, July 20th, 2020 at 4:30 pm by 

electronic webinar. Due to the COVID-19 emergency, this meeting is following the Governor’s Executive Order 

No. 51, which remains in effect until 11:59 p.m. on August 29th, 2020.  

 

1. Call to Order: Chairman Chad Grimes called the meeting to order and welcomed commissioners, staff, 

and guests. 
 

2. Determination of a Quorum: Mr. Chad Grimes, Mr. Larry Crabtree, Mr. Ray Knowis, Mr. Bill Comer, 

Mr. Paul Schwer, Ms. Shelley Smith and Ms. Rupa Blackwell were present. Seven (7) members were 

present. Other City and Staff Representatives present: City Administrator and Interim Planning Director 

Ms. Jennifer Moody, City Engineer Mr. Scot St. John, and Ms. Angela Morales Recording Secretary.  

 

3. Minutes: On a motion made by Mr. Bill Comer, seconded by Ms. Rupa Blackwell, the minutes of the 

June 15th, 2019 meeting were approved as presented. Motion passed 7-0. 

 

4. Unfinished Business – None 

 

5. New Business 
 

A. Variances (Public Hearing) 

1. Variance Case #210 – 1806 N. Jackson Street, Unit #100  

 The applicant is requesting a variance from the setback requirements of the Zoning 

Ordinance Table TZ-1, which requires all buildings in the C-2 zoning district to have a 

minimum thirty-five (35) foot setback from all street right-of -ways. The request is for 

property located at 1806 N. Jackson Street, Unit #100 (Coffee Co. Tax Map 109, Parcel 

061.04).  The purpose of the request is to reduce the required setback along N. Jackson 

Street to fifteen (15) feet to allow for an enclosed structure and loading dock. 

 (Applicant(s): Ms. Lyn Davies, representing Big Lots) 

 STAFF COMMENTS: Staff gives a favorable recommendation to the Board of Mayor & 

Alderman. 

 PUBLIC COMMENTS: There were no public comments: 

• Michael Neu and Keith Fagan were present via ZOOM to represent Big Lots and 

answer any questions the Tullahoma Board of Zoning Appeals might have. 

 

A motion to approve a favorable recommendation was made by Ms. Rupa Blackwell 

seconded by Mr. Larry Crabtree. On a roll Call vote, the Motion passed 7-0. 

 

6. Adjourn  

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 

 
____________________________________________________ 
Ms. Nena Abbott, Recording Secretary 

 

 
____________________________________________________ 
Ms. Jennifer Moody, Interim Planning Commission Secretary 



TULLAHOMA BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS 

MEETING MINUTES 

 

August 17, 2020 

 

Due to the COVID-19 Emergency, The Tullahoma Board of Zoning Appeals conducted its essential business by 
electronic means on Monday, August 17, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. rather than being required to gather a quorum of the 

members physically present in the same location due to the necessity to protect the health, safety, and welfare of 
Tennesseans.  This meeting was in compliance with the Governor’s Executive Orders No. 51, which remains in 

effect until 11:59 p.m. on August 29, 2020.  
 
 

1. Call to Order: Chairman Chad Grimes called the meeting to order and welcomed commissioners, staff, 
and guests. 

 
2. Summary of BOZA Agenda Items 

 

3. Minutes: The minutes of the July 20, 2020 meeting were unavailable and will be presented at the 
September 21, 2020 meeting. 

 

4. Unfinished Business:  None 
 

5. New Business with Public Hearings 
 A. Variances 

 (1) Variance Case #211 

Staff received a request to approve a variance from the setback requirements of the Zoning 
Ordinance Table TZ-1, which requires all buildings, including accessory structures, in the R-1 

Zoning District to be setback by ten feet (10’) from side property lines.  The request is for 
property located at 201 Larkway Drive (Coffee County Tax Map 109A, Group A, Parcel 
021.00).  The purpose of the variance request is to reduce the required side yard setback from ten 

feet (10’) to four feet (4’) to allow for an addition of a two-car detached garage.  (Applicant: Mr. 
Richard Miller, Property Owner) 

STAFF COMMENTS:  Staff recommends denial of the variance request based on preliminary 
staff findings. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Property owner, Mr. Richard Millen was present to answer any 

questions on the proposed project.  There were no public comments. 
A motion was made by Ms. Shelley Smith seconded by Mr. Bill Comer to approve the variance 

request.  Motion passed 3-2 with Mr. Chad Grimes and Mr. Paul Schwer opposed. 
 

6. Adjourn  

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
_________________________________________ 
Nena Abbott, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Jennifer Moody, Interim Planning Commission Secretary 
 
 



             CITY OF TULLAHOMA 
   Department of Planning and  

Community Development 
 

P.O. Box 807        Phone 931-455-2282 

Tullahoma, TN 37388           Fax 931-454-1765 

 

 

 DATE: August 31, 2020 

 

TO:  Board of Zoning Appeals 

 

FROM: Jennifer Moody, Interim Planning Director 

 

RE:                Conditional Use Permit Case #205 

                      Applicant: Dianne Smotherman 

  
Request: The applicant is requesting a home occupancy permit for a business which requires the 

issuance of a Conditional Use Permit by the Board of Zoning Appeals (Zoning Ordinance Section 

1005).  The applicant requests to use approximately nine percent (9 %) of a single-family 

dwelling (ground-level basement) for a barber shop/hair studio business.      

  

Description of the lot and dwelling: The proposed use will operate in the ground-level basement 

of the single-family dwelling address as 201 Westside Heights Drive. The parcel is in the Low-

Density Residential (R-1) Zoning District. The home is one-story with a walk out basement.  

According to the floor plan provided by the applicant, the size of the house is approximately 

3,500 square feet with the main level being approximately 2,000 sqft and the basement nearly 

1,500 sqft.  The proposed business area will be 325 square feet accessible from the entrance to the 

basement on the side of the home.  The home has a wide, asphalt driveway that can accommodate 

two vehicles side by side and multiple cars parked in a row. (see attached photos of the property) 

 

Location Overview:   

The parcel is in the southwest quadrant of the city in the Westside Heights neighborhood.  The 

home is located on a corner lot of approximately one-half acre in size.  The adjacent lots to the 

north, south, east, and west are zoned R-1. The development characteristic of the area is low-

density residential with single-family dwellings.  

 

Recommended conditions to protect the adjacent properties: 

1) Home occupation businesses shall not exceed 15 percent of the floor area of the primary 

structure;  

2) No more than one person may be employed in the home occupation;  

3) There shall be no exterior display or storage of goods;  

4) Patrons shall be scheduled by appointment so that not more than one patron vehicle is on 

the premises at the same time;  

5) Customers shall park only on paved surfaces, such as the driveway 

6) Signage limited to either one (1) wall sign not to exceed 15 square feet in size, under the 

eave of the building, or one (1) portable real estate-style sign not exceeding six (6) square 

feet in size;  

7) The business shall only operate between 8 am to 6 pm Monday through Saturday, and 10 

am to 6 pm on Sunday.  

 



  

Standards for a Conditional Use Permit:  

 

1) Will the proposal be designed, located, and operated so that the public health, safety, and 

welfare will be protected? 

 

2) Will the proposal not adversely affect other properties in the area in which it is located? 

 

3) Does the proposal conform to all applicable provisions of the zoning district in which it is to 

be located and meets all of the specific standards contained in the Tullahoma Zoning 

Ordinance?  

 

4) Will the proposal be located in a manner that is compatible with the surrounding area and 

provides safety to those using the facility?  

 

Staff Findings: 

The home occupancy operations as proposed and under the recommended conditions should not 

adversely impact neighboring properties or the public welfare.  The general characteristics of 

the property appear to provide good conditions for customers of the proposed business and meet 

all specific standards of the Tullahoma Zoning Ordinance. 

 
Attachments: 

1. Conditional Use Permit Application 

2. Photos 

3. Zoning Map 

4. Aerial Map 

 

Recommendation: 

The Board is recommended to approve the request with the recommended conditions. 

 

 

 

















201 Westside Heights Drive 

PHOTOS  



����:HVWVLGH�+HLJKWV�'ULYH� 
$HULDO�3URSHUW\�0DS 



201 Westside Heights Drive 

Zoning Map  


